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GENERAL OFFICES 

235 EAST 45nr STREET, NEW YORK CITY 

Mr. James N. North Jr., 
Editor, 
Star-ielegram, 
Fort Worth, Tex. 

Dear Jim, 

July 24, 1943 

I've sent three messages 
to our man in Switzerland urgently requesting 
definite information on Amon Carter Jr. I have 
had no acknowledgement, despite the fact I asked for 
it. Other messages coming through daily so I know 
the man is on the job. The only conclusion I find 
is that the Swiss censors must be holding up my 
queries, for some reason. I have checked at the 
censorship office here and find that all of the 
queries were cleared. I cannot understand it as I 
see no reason for such messages being held up. 
These Swiss censors are puzzling half the time any­
way. They sometimes clear messages that I would 
gamble would be stopped and then turn around and 
hold up perfectly innocent matter. 

I wanted you to know that 
I've been trying to get some kind of word but ap­
parently I'm stymied for the pre sent. If anything 
does come through I'll message at once. 

That was quite a yarn Cohn 
had on our young friend Van Atta, wasn't it? 

All the best. 

bf-pmk 


